From: Amaya, Zaida C.

Sent: 8/8/2013 11:23:19 AM

To: Amaya, Zaida C. (zaida.amaya@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Notice of the Low Income Oversight Board Meeting - Wednesday, August 21, 2013

To Interested Parties in Service Lists A.08-05-022 et al, A.11-05-017, A.11-05-018, A.11-05-
019, A.11-05-020 and A.11-06-016.

The Low Income Oversight Board will be holding a public board meeting on Wednesday,
August 21, 2013.

Date: Wednesday, August 21,2013

Time: 10:00am — 4:00pm

Location:

Sacramento New City Hall

915 I Street

First Floor — Council Chambers

Sacramento, CA 95814

Teleconference Information: 1-877-930-0524

Participant Code: 3494395#

For individuals who would like to participate in the meeting, but are unable to do so in person,
teleconferencing capability will be available by dialing

SB GT&S 0153463


mailto:zaida.amaya@cpuc.ca.gov

1-877-930-0524 Code 3494395#

This meeting notice is being sent to all parties on the service lists of Applications A.08-05-022
etal, A.11-05-017, A.11-05-018, A.11-05-019, A.11-05-020 and A. 11-06-016 as well as the
utilities, contractors and agency contacts. And solely for the purposes of Commission's Ex
Parte Communication Requirements, this notice will be deemed a functional equivalent of the
notice pursuant to Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, Rule 8.3 (c)(1) for the
proceedings A.08-05-022 et al, A.11-05-017, A.11-05-018, A.11-05-019, A.11-05-020 and
A.11-06-016

http://www liob.org/resultsmt.cfm?meetingtyne=Board%20Meeting

If you have any questions regarding this meeting, please contact Zaida Amaya at (916) 928-
4702.

Regards,

Zaida C. Amaya

California Public Utilities Commission
Demand Side Residential Programs
180 Promenade Circle, Suite #115
Sacramento, CA 95834

(916) 928-4702

SB GT&S 0153464


http://www.liob.org
http://www.liob.org/resultsmt.cfm7meeti_ngtvpe=Board%20Meeting

